
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

To:  Prospective Respondents 

 

From:  Procurement Services 

 

Subject:  RFP 22-030  Residence Life Goods/Services  

Date:  April 27, 2022 

 

 

Questions received: 

1. Will we be allowed to take orders through a pre determined, agreed upon date and then 

deliver those orders to the rooms before the residence halls open and pick up the units 

after the residence halls close?  Or are the students going to be expected to pick up from 

and return the units to a central location? 

a. We prefer a pre-determined date and delivery to the individual room prior to 

students arriving. 

2. Could we establish another order cut off date and those units delivered shortly after 

school starts? 

a. Yes 

3. Can we only bid on the refrigerator/microwave portion of the RFP? 

a. Yes, the RFP is open to bid for the goods and services you offer. 

4. What types of care packages are you looking for?  Are you currently offering these? 

a. Non-perishable food/snack packs. 

b. We have offered care packages before, but this would establish what will be 

offered from this point forward. 

5. What sizes and types of bed linens are you looking for? 

a. We have full size and extra-long twin mattresses.  

6. What types and/or sizes of lofts are you looking for? 

a. Lofts cannot be more than 60 inches from bottom of mattress to the floor. 

Students are required to keep their existing bed and frame in their room, so that is 

something to keep in mind as well. 



7. Is the rental insurance for just the refrigerator/microwave or the contents of the entire 

room? 

a. We are seeking a student insurance plan at would cover their entire room. 

8. How many rooms are there in residence halls where students would be able to rent 

refrigerators/microwaves? 

a. We have 940 rooms that do not have a refrigerator in their room/suite. Most of 

those rooms have a microwave available on their floor. 

9. How many units are allowed per room? 

a. We allow 1 per person 

10. Can students bring their own refrigerators with or without microwaves? 

a. Yes 

11. Are multiple sizes of refrigerators/microwaves being offered now? 

a. No 

12. Is there currently a maximum size and wattage for microwaves and refrigerators? 

a. Small microwaves (700 watt or less) are allowed in every housing facility. 

Refrigerators, 5 cubic feet or less, are allowed in the individual rooms of the 

residence halls. 

13. Can a microwave be rented without a refrigerator or a refrigerator rented without a 

microwave?  

a. Yes  

14. What are the residence hall opening dates and class start dates for Fall 2022? 

a. Saturday, August 13 

15. Are there any early check in dates for special groups we would need to accommodate? 

a. Saturday, August 6 

16. Will we be provided home addresses and email addresses to send out 

refrigerator/microwave rental literature?   

a. Yes 

17. Can we get a list of residence hall sizes (# floors), locations on campus (maybe a map) 

and whether or not each has elevators? 

a. List - https://www.atu.edu/reslife/res-halls/index.php  

b. Map - https://www.atu.edu/map/  

18. If we're delivering to each room is parking available near each residence hall? 

a. Yes. 
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